From: Weber, Mark <mark.weber @lehman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:40 PM (GMT)

To: Bale, Jennifer <jbale@lehman.com>; Axelrod, Ari
<ari.axelrod@lehman.com>

Cc: Shotton, Paul <paul.shotton@Ilehman.com>; Goodman, Jeffrey
<jeffrey.goodman@lehman.com>

Subject: FW: 2008 Board of Directors Presentation - Risk Update

Attach: Jan 2008 Fin Com of BoD Presentation - RiskPagesPrelimV 3.ppt

Jennifer / Ari,

Hereisadraft copy of the Risk Slides. Please contact me if you have

any questions.

Thanks,

Mark

<<Jan 2008 Fin Com of BoD Presentation - RiskPagesPrelimV 3.ppt>>

>

> From: Shotton, Paul

> Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 11:04 AM

>To: Bale, Jennifer

> Cc: Weber, Mark; Axelrod, Ari

> Subject:  RE: 2008 Board of Directors Presentation - Risk Update
>

> Thanks Jennifer, Mark will be forwarding the updated draft slides
> within the next half-hour.

>

> Regards, Paul.

>

>

> From: Bale, Jennifer

> Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 4:36 PM

>To: Goodman, Jeffrey; Shotton, Paul

> Cc: Axelrod, Ari

> Subject:  FW: 2008 Board of Directors Presentation - Risk Update
>

> Jeff/Paul -

>

> Just making sure you are on track to submit the below updates this
> week for the Board presentation.

>

> Please let us know if there is anything we can do to help.

>

> Thank you in advance -

> Jennifer

>

>

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.

LBEX-DOCID 306708



> From: Bale, Jennifer

> Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 2:43 PM

>To: Goodman, Jeffrey; Shotton, Paul

> Cc: Axerod, Ari

> Subject: 2008 Board of Directors Presentation - Risk Update

>

> Jeff/Paul -

>

> As per Ari's phone conversation, we are preparing the 2008 Board of
> Directors presentation to be delivered on January 29th and finalized
> by January 22nd. Please see the attached Risk slidesincluded in last
> year's presentation to be updated for 2008's version.

> << File: 2007 BoD Risk Slides_sent 010408.ppt >>

> Please let us know if you have any questions.

>

> Thank you in advance -

> Jennifer

>

> Jennifer Bale

> Financial Planning & Analysis

> 212-320-4487

> jbale@lehman.com

>

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY LBEX-DOCID 306708
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